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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Seagry 

 

THIS village is 2 miles from Great Somerford Station (G.W.R), 5 from Malmesbury, and 6 from Chippenham, and is in 
the Chippenham Division of Wilts Petty Sessional Division, Union and County Court District of Chippenham, and 
Diocese of Bristol. The register of the Church of St. Mary dates from 1600, and the living is a vicarage of the net value 
of £102, with residence, in the gift of the Earl of Carnarvon. The chief landowner is Earl Cowley. Area, 1.083 acres; 
rateable value, £2,045; population, 215. :Letters arrive from Chippenham, and are despatched at 7.10 p.m. The 
nearest Money Order and Telegraph Office is at Sutton Benger. There is a Telephone Exchange at Seagry. Postal 
orders are issued and paid here. 
 
VICAR – Rev. C. R. B. Dakeyne, B.A. 
 
POSTMISTRESS – Mrs. Anstis. 
 
SCHOOLMISTRESS – Mrs. Pearce. 
 
      Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Anstis  Mrs. Postmistress  

Cowley Clare Countess  Seagry House 

Dakeyne C. R. B. Rev.  The Vicarage 

Dalgetty  Hon. Mrs.  The Rookery 

Dee J.  Farmer Seagry Heath 

Godwin J. P.   Church Farm 

Glencross T. K.   The Chestnuts 

Hayward W. B.  Farmer  

Hibbard    The Close 

Jones  Miss Schoolmistress  

Lewis  Mrs.  Hungerdown 

Miles T.  Grocer  

Sargent R. A.   Seals Farm 

Shepherd G.  Beer Retailer  

Smith W.   The Mount 

 


